




















4al.MLA, Jas

From:
Sent:

Richmond Chamber of Commerce <weic@richmondchamber.ca>

Tuesday, January 21, 2020 10:42 AM
To: Johal. MLA, Jas

Subject:

Purchase Receipt

Richmond Chamber Online Purchase Receipt

Thank you for for your support of the Richmond Chamber of Commerce.

Order Date: 2020-01-21 10:41:05 AM
Order Number: 10005193

Bank Auth Number-

Order Total:  157.50 CAD

Name on Card: [N
Card Type: R

Email Address: jas.johal.mla@leg.bc.ca

BILL TO:

name: RN
Address Line 1:_
Address Line 2:

City: Vancouver

State/Province: BC

Zip/Postal Code:-

Country: CA

Phone Number: _

SHIP TO:

Name:

Address Line 1:
Address Line 2:
City:
State/Province:
Zip/Postal Code:
Country:

Phone Number:
Shipping Method:

MERCHANT INFO:

Online Address: http://www.richmondchamber.ca
Merchant Name: Richmond Chamber of Commerce
Address: 202 North Tower 5811 Cooney Rd

City: Richmond
Province: BC

Postal Code: V6X3M1
Country: CA

Phone Number: 6042782822



A&W #0580 New West
140 - 8§88 Carnarvon Street
New Westninster, BC
U3H 0C6

[YPE: PURCHRSE

ACLT: MASTERCARD

B, AW PN R L Wl Rl P R ™R

HHOURT 3 10.45

A ONTE TR R Mee WY G wAl A A Sy

CARD NUMBER:  ssxikkirkxi
DATE/TIME; 20/02/17
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LMP Publication Limited
3355 Grandview Hwy

INVOICE

Vancouver, BC V5M 175 Invoice No. : RICD00029019
PH: 604 630-3540 Date : 06/30/2019
EM: I NET
Page : 1
Billed to :
Advertiser : -
JOHN YAP, MLA JOHN YAP, MLA
115-4011 BAYVIEW STREET '
RICHMOND, BC V7E 0A4
Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment
. 1| Net 30
Description y Rate Gross Discount Net
/
Publication : Richmond News Issue Date : 06/27/2019
Title : Canada Day - Salmon Fest 2019 P.O.#:
Ad Size : V-1/4-V, 3.0000 Col. x 7.0000 Inches Job #: R0011713022
Section: CDA Ad #: 4749221
Reference #: Color : Full Process
Page: A24 '
Process Colour 43.50 0.00 43.50
Frequency Discount -80.81 0.00 -80.81
Feature Discount -186.44 0.00 -186.44
Ad Space 621.48 0.00 621.48
Publication : Richmond News - WEB Issue Date : 06/30/2019
Title : Canada Day - Salmon Fest 2019 P.O.#:
Ad Size: BANNERFULL, Job #: R0011713177
Section: ROS Ad #: 4749667
Reference #: Color : Black & White
Ad Space 115.00 0.00 115.00

Split among 4 MLAs;
CO paid $134.59



















LMP Publication Limited
3355 Grandview Hwy

INVOICE

Vancouver, BC V5M 175 Invoice No. : RICD00030468
PH: 604 630-3540 Date : 12/24/2019
EM: LMPAR@VAN.NET
Page : 1
Billed to :
Advertiser : -
JOHN YAP, MLA JOHN YAP. MLA
115-4011 BAYVIEW STREET '
RICHMOND, BC V7E 0A4
Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment
. 1| Net 30
Description Rate Gross Discount Net
/
Publication : Richmond News Issue Date : 12/19/2019
Title : Christmas 3x7 P.O. #:
Ad Size : V-1/4-V, 3.0000 Col. x 7.0000 Inches Job #: R0011746135
Section: ROP Ad #: 4831700
Reference #: Color : Full Process
Page: A22 )
Prpcess Colour 62.15 0.00 62.15
Frequency Discount -339.70 0.00 -339.70
Ad Space 621.48 0.00 621.48
Shared b/w MLAs
Johal, Reid, Wat &
Yap EaCh pald SUB TOTAL : 343.93
$9028 H.S.T./G.S.T.: 17.19
P.S.T.: 0.00
INVOICE TOTAL : 361.12
PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 361.12
H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. : || IEINININIIIIINI
Client Id. : I Invoice No.: RICD00030468
Telephone: (604) 241-8452 Date : 12/24/2019
SUB TOTAL : 343.93
H.S.T./G.S.T.: 17.19
JOHN YAP, MLA P.S.T.: 0.00
115-4011 BAYVIEW STREET INVOICE TOTAL : 361.12
RICHMOND, BC V7E 0A4 PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 361.12

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -






== RISEMEDIA

Invoice
THE RISE MEDIA GROUP LTD- :
#215-5108 North Fraser Way Invoice # RW20-HS04
Burnaby, BC V5J OHI Date 1/31/2020
cstmsT +
Invoice To :
BC Liberal Caucus
Room 201
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4
Contract No. Rep
RW20-HS04 B
ltem Description Qty Rate Amount
Advertisement Rise Weekly, Inside 1/2 Page, Four Colour, 1 400.00 400.00
2020/01/24
Chinese New Year Ad.
Shared among 6 MLAs
Each CO paid $70
i
Sub-T $400.00
Sales Tax Summary
i
GST@5.0% 20.00}
Total Tax 20.00/
|
Note: Total $420.00 |
1.Please write your invoice number on your payment cheque.
12.$25 fee minimum will be charged on returned cheque. Payment $0.00
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!!
Balance Due $420.00




Dawa Business Group Inc.

10S - 8828 Heather Street

Vancouver, BC V6P 3S8

Canada

Tel: 604-267-1778 Fax: 604-267-1338

05/02/2020 |  2003859-1

GST/HST No.

BC Liberal Caucus
Room 201, Parliament Buildings
| Victoria BC V8V 1X4

Project

'1/4 P Jan 25: Al5 | 4-COLOR 400.00 400.(?0
GST On Sales w * 5.00% 20.00

Shared among 6 MLAs
Each CO paid $70
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General Office:
Tel: (604) 231-8998
Fax: (604) 231-9881

Advertising:
Tel: (604) 231-8992
Fax: (604) 231-9882

Accounting:
Tel: (604) 231-8998
Fax: (604) 231-9883
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Shared among many MLAs
CO paid $71.73

vour paymerdh, (US Client: CHI=US¢$R, 73570

MING PAO NEWSPAPERS (CANADA) LTD.

Member of Media Chinese Group
Main Office: 5368 Parkwood Place, Richmond, BC, V6V 2N1







1/8/2020 Order Confirmation

Warehouse Savings Customer Service | CAwv BC v EN v
=——WHOLESALE
= All S h Cost o L !
= Shop e eareh Losteo p Warehouses | My Account | Cart
Thank You For Your Order
Your order has been received. Please check your email for additional information.
Continue Shopping
Order Details Order Summary
Order Placed Order Number Payment Method Subtotal (4 Items) $799.96
01/08/2020 841911145 Ve Visaendingin B Shipping $0.00
Expires
GST $40.00
HST $0.00
Shipping Details PST $56.00 «
©
QST $0.00 §
Ship To ks
MLA JAS JOHAL Order Total $895.96
135-10880 NO. 5 RD
RICHMOND, BC V6w 0B3
(604) 664-0700 Membership Number
TRINITY 5-Tier 60 in. Wire Shelving Total _
ltem # 1170931 $799.96 You have earned approximately $16.00 towards your 2% reward
$199.99 on this purchase.
Quantity:
4

Ground: Shipping Included

Plain packaging not available.

https://www.costco.ca/CheckoutConfirmationView?langld=-24&catalogld=11201&storeld=10302&krypto=xtNaeO5savqf8oVnz4BtF 1 3H%2FBEK 2x1s4vksvydPdC%2BqAL6c8gS2A04k36p7Phi39a%2BCSDBm6gxgU9AL gy VOQxa3%2FyTyW5DqlVtPYFeWbhd...  1/1






Each Constituency Office received a credit of $100.

RECOMMENDATION FROM THE FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE
TO THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Holiday Card Mailings by Members
December 3, 2019

BACKGROUND

On November 28, 2019, the Finance and Audit Committee discussed the funding model for holiday card
mailings for cards sent by Members during the holiday season. The Finance and Audit Committee adopted
the following resolution on this matter:

Resolved, that the Committee recommend to the Legislative Assembly Management Committee
that holiday card postage for 100 cards per Member be reimbursed as required from the
Members’ Services budget.

This recommendation stands referred to the Legislative Assembly Management Committee for
consideration and a final decision.

DECISION

In order to formally approve the recommendation of the Finance and Audit Committee, the following
motion is required:

| move that —
Effective fiscal year 2019-20, holiday card postage for 100 cards per Member be reimbursed as
required from the Members’ Services budget.

RESULT OF DECISION

On a go-forward basis, each Member will be able to make a claim for postage for mailing up to 100 holiday
cards, which will be reimbursed from the Members’ Services budget. The decision will be communicated
to all Members and Constituency Assistants with instructions on how to file for this reimbursement, and
the Members’ Guide to Policy and Resources will also be updated to reflect this change.

Legislative Assembly Management Committee — December 3, 2019
Holiday Card Mailing by Members Page 1 of 1
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~ STORE 3652
3251 ALDERIRIDGE WAY
RICHMONI , BC
V6X (N1
. 604-281-4395
ST 03652 OP# 000T5¢ TER 13 TR 04184
BOX PAPER  068113189569K  $28.77
UNIRY BSKT  007314412008K  $12.97
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Richmond #Hbbha )/
9151 Bridgeport Ro
Richmond, BC VAX A3

B Member
5046634 CHARMIN 9OFT  23.99 GP

1420862 TPD/5048644 5. 00-GF
0046634 CHARMMN SOFT 23.99 GP
1420862 TPD/H04663 9, 00=P
TOTAL NUMBER UF;JTEMS SOLD = 2
SUBTOTRL S7.98
TAX  / 4.56
3K 3¢ TOTHL/ Ll 42 b
CASH 50.00
Penny rounding 0.01-
CHANGE {.45
(P) PST T«% 2.66
- (G) GST 54 1.90
TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS SOLD = Z
TOTAL. DISCOUNTCS) $ 10.00
wJoployier 4l I 54 3 437 120
OPf: 120 Name: -
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STORAGE BOX
STORAGE BOX

_ 273096 4.00 F
g{gEiGE BOX 667888229215 3.88 EE
gTDRASE BOX b67888229215 4 qp [P
buiny: 50X bG7888229215 4 qq FP
S+ORA5E BOX 067888229215 4 (p [P
STORAGE BOX 67888229215 400 Fp
éTORAGE BOX. 667888229215 4.00 Fp
STORASE BAG%, 667888010875 1.25 Fp
TAORAGE BAGS 5678838010875 1.5 fp
ABLE CLOTH 667888301355 4 00 Fp
STOR@GE BAGS 667888010882 1. 9% P
STORAGE BAGS 667888010882 1.25 Fp
8 3 7 8 b, Z 9 P
STORALE B 8010882 1.25 Fp

667888010882 105 FF

STORAGE BAGS 667888010882 1.25 Fp

SUBTOTAL ' )
GST 5% $ggﬁg8
PST 74 $3. 22
TOTAL $51 .52
MASTERCARD $51 .52
TYPE: PURCHASE
ACCT : MASTERCARD
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TELUS Custom Security Systems INVOICE
Formerly Acme Protective Systems Limited - S— _
1632 West 6th Avenue, Vancouver, BCVBJ1RS —7 TELUS '™ BecABrzOTe

: . Date:
Phone: (604)731-8204 Fax: (604)738-0140
(604) (604) Customer # [ ]

Bill  JAS JOHAL CONSTITUENCY OFFICE RE: #135 - 10880 #5 ROAD
To: #135 - 10880 #5 ROAD RICHMOND, BC V6W 0B3

RICHMOND, BC V6W 0B3

BILLING FOR: ALARM SERVICE STARTING January 01, 2020

Description/ Comments

QUARTERLY MONITORING CHARGES

CHARGED TO CREDIT CARD
PLEASE DO NOT REMIT PAYMENT

. S
NOTICE TO OUR MONITORED CUSTOMERS ( h
) » SUB-TOTAL 119.85
We are pleased to announce we have rebranded Acme Protective Systems Limited as TELUS Custom
Security Systems Inc This will not effect your security services or the price you payOur dedicated GSTBC 5.99
Customer Support team will continue to handle all of your security needs with the highest degree of N
quality and care. You will continue to be supported by our local Acme Protective Systems teamstill PSTBC 0.00

located at 1632 \West6th Avenue, Vancouver BC. Your monitoring station has not changed Our GST
number remains the same and there will be no change to your automated payments. If paying by
cheque, simply remit your payment to TELUS Customer Security Systems(TCSS) as indicated below. ’

Should you have any questions regarding this rebranding please do not hesitate to contact us TOTAL' 125.84

. /

IF YOU CHANGE YOUR PHONE SERVICE PROVIDER OR PHONE NUMBER YOU MUST NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY TO ENSURE THAT YOUR MONITORING IS NOT COMPROMISED . FAILURE TO DO SO MAY
PREVENT THE PROPER MONITORING OF YOUR SYSTEM , CALL (604)731-8204 FOR DETAILS.

o JAS JOHAL CONSTITUENCY OFFICE Number: m
T #135 - 10880 #5 ROAD Date: oty
RICHMOND, BC V6W 0B3 Customer: .

— §
TELUS P —

Remit to: | [ TOTALAMOUNTDUE |
TELUS Custom Security Systems
1632 WEST 6TH AVENUE L 125.84 J

VANCOUVER, BC V6J 1R3

TERMS: 2% interest charged on overdue accounts
INVOICE DUE UPON RECEIPT



wb
Invoice

Canadian Dreams

Commercial & Residential Services Ltd.

1006 Eighth Ave, New Westminster, BC V3M2R6 Invoice No.: 200203
Tel: 604-839-5116 Date: February 3", 2020

Customer: Richmond-Queens Borough

Serviee Address: #135-10880 No.5 Road. Richmond, BC VoW 03

as -

Item# Description Month Price
1 Office Cleaning From July 1"%,2019 To December 31%,2019 $1200.00
Subtotal $1200.00
GST $60.00

Total $1260.00



CAMELLIA

R

ATE: THE GARDENS ’é 10820 Mo. 5 Road, Richmond, BC, VEW 085

February 27, 2020

Jaspreet Johal

/o
135 - 10880 No. 5 Rd.
Richmond, BC

V6W 0B3

Dear Tenant(s),

Re: Parking stall_a_, Richmond BC

Outstanding Balance

Further to our letter dated February 13, 2020, please be advised that an outstanding balance of
$390.60 has not been received. See the enclosed resident ledger.

Please accept this letter as our formal one-month notice to terminate your current Parking
Agreement(s) with the Landlord effective March 31, 2020. On April 1,2020 your parking remote
control will be deleted from the system and you will not be able to use our parking facility until
all outstanding amount is paid in full.

Should you wish to continue using our parking facility, please submit your payment to the rental
office, made payable to “Camellia Limited Partnership” for the amount mentioned above by
immediately.

We encourage you to sign up for our convenient Pre-Authorized Payment (PAP) plan. Your rent
payment would be automatically deducted from your bank account on the first day of the
month. If you are interested, please fill out the attached PAP form and submit it along with a
void cheque or banking information to our office by March 15, 2020.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact the rental office.
Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Camellia Ltd. Partnership

Camellia Limited Partnership
10820 No. 5 Road | Richmiond, BC, VEW 0BS5S | T.778.229.6941 | camellia@petersonbe.com





